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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

Date:  

RE:  

Acting City Clerk, Paula Crane
City Manager, Yi-An Huang 
Police Commissioner, Christine A. Elow 

September 26, 2025 

CPD – Statistical Breakdown – ICE Interactions 

In accordance with the City of Cambridge Welcoming Community Ordinance Reporting Guidelines 
(section 2.129.060), the following data pertains to the six-month period spanning from February 10, 2025, 
to August 10, 2025. 

(A) ICE Detainer Requests and Administrative Warrants
• Between February 10, 2025, and August 10, 2025, the Cambridge Police Department received

six (6) ICE detainer requests.
• Zero (0) administrative warrants were lodged with the department.

(B) Individuals Detained as a Result of ICE Requests or Warrants

• No individuals were detained as a result of an ICE detainer or administrative warrant during
this period.

(C) Individuals Transferred to ICE Custody
• No individuals were transferred to ICE custody during this period.

(D) Federal Reimbursements Related to ICE Detainers or Warrants
• No reimbursements were received from the federal government pursuant to any ICE detainer or

administrative warrant during this period.

(E) Investigations Involving Cooperation with ICE

• Between February 10, 2025, and August 10, 2025, there were zero (0) investigations in which
the Cambridge Police Department cooperated with or provided information to ICE.

Respectfully Submitted, 

Christine Elow  
Police Commissioner  


